
CITY OF SEA ISLE CITY, NEW JERSEY 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP MINUTES 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2015 - 1:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL – 233 JFK BLVD. 

3
RD

 FL COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

2016 – 2020 CAPITAL PLAN DISCUSSION 

 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mr. Divney, Mr. Edwardi, Mr. Kehner and Mr. Gibson.  Also attending was 

Administrator Mr. Savastano and CFO Mrs. Doll.   Absent:  Ms. Tighe. 

 

Council President Gibson called the workshop to order and asked everyone to rise for the flag salute.  

He announced that the meeting had been advertised in accordance with public law 1975, chapter 231.  

 

Mr. Gibson then turned the workshop over to Mr. Savastano who highlighted the items in the 2016 plan:   

 

Equipment and Vehicles: Trash Truck $200,000 

    Dump Truck $110,000 

    Public Works Beach Maintenance Vehicle $40,000 

    Public Works Operations Vehicle $45,000 

    Fork Lift for 80
th

 St $40,000 

    Tractor $120,000 

    Fire Department – Pick Up Truck $45,000 

 

Beach, Bay, Promenade/ Promenade Decorative Lighting $50,000 

Beach to Bay Corridor Parking Kiosks $250,000 

    Lagoon Dredging $270,000      

    Lifeguard Stands $50,000 

    Ramps to Promenade $50,000 

 

Mr. Savastano said the parking kiosks are to replace the “lollipop” style on Landis Avenue and all 

agreed.  Mr. Edwardi suggested re-visiting stopping meters on Labor Day due to loss of revenue.  All 

agreed to change out to kiosks.   Mr. Savastano went on to explain  the lifeguard stands are the 

beginning of the process to replace the wood with aluminum stands.  Mr. Edwardi said he would like to 

investigate portable toilets south of 57
th

 Street, suggesting 75
th

 Street.  There was much discussion 

regarding the possibility of several and Mr. Savastano said he would look at costs and locations.  Also 

regarding the promenade Mr. Gibson suggested extending it to relieve bike and pedestrian traffic on the 

streets.  He said he would like to see the same hard-packed surface as the crossovers that are currently 

being built and estimates $400,000 South of 57
th

 and $300,000 North of the promenade and he believes 

most could be done with grant monies.  He added that the challenge will be getting DEP approval.  Mr. 

Divney said that Mr. Gibson made the suggestion at the master plan workshop and residents were very 

supportive of the idea.  All Council members agreed to put funds in the 2016 Plan to hire an 

Environmental Engineer to begin the process. 

 

Roads and Drainage: $1,900,000. For Road Reconstruction following utility work, road   

    overlays and associate curbs/sidewalks and Storm Drainage   

    Improvement/Correction Program 

 

Mr. Kehner expressed concern with flooding at JFK/Pleasure among other areas and there may be a 

need for new flapper valves. 

 

 



Facilities/Buildings:  Street end retaining walls $100,000 

    School $150,000 for architectural & planning for concepts 

    DPW Garages @ Bridge & 80
th

 St $200,000 

    Little League Field Lighting $200,000 

    Excursion Park $25,000 

    Playgrounds $70,000 

 

Mr. Savastano explained that the Master Plan Survey indicated the school should remain for recreation 

and green space and the 2016 funds would be for architectural concepts and design.  Mr. Divney said he 

would like to know what the recreation department needs are to better determine if the school is 

renovated or replaced.  Mr. Kehner asked if the trailers will soon be demolished and Mr. Savastano said 

no they will remain until a decision is made about the facility.  Mr. Kehner suggested moving 80
th

 

Street DPW operations there and building a new facility rather than fixing the wall with the allocated 

funds.  Mr. Savastano said that ultimately a new facility will be necessary in the future but the wall 

repair is immediate.  Mr. Divney suggested studying the public works functions and Mr. Savastano said 

that time is needed to focus on such a project and already the school is a large issue and the promenade 

is a large issue.  He did agree, however that the DPW Facilities need to be assessed.  Mr. Gibson said he 

supported moving the garage by the bridge and making it a parking lot.  Mr. Kehner expressed concern 

that it was too far from the beach and would need transport.  

 

Utility Improvements:   Total for 2016 is $2,525,000.00 

 

Utility Wells, Equipment, 

Tanks, Pumps & Accessories $1,100,000 to paint the exterior of the 40
th

 Street Water Tower 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT-Facilities and Buildings: 

Dick Wiener-4000 Pleasure Ave:  Asked the price of the lifeguard stands and Mr. Savastano said 

$2500.00 each.  He then expressed concern with theft for the metal.  He then expressed concern with the 

drainage spending and the fact that over the past 5 years the flooding problem has increased.  He next 

asked what the tax impact will be if the plan is adopted and Ms. Doll said the 2016 plan will cost the 

average homeowner approximately $60 per year for 12 years.   

Lynn Shirk-209 54
th

 St:  Suggested the ADA ramps at the promenade be parallel; asked what happened 

to the plan to have speakers on the promenade and Mr. Gibson suggested it be considered with the 

decorative lighting; the promenade pavilions include restrooms and she supports the portable toilets.  

She also suggested the trash truck with the arm to pick up the cans but Mr. Divney said the streets are 

too congested.  Ms. Shirk then addressed trash can lids saying that Code Enforcement, Mr. Teefy 

indicated lids are not required.   

 

Mr. Gibson added that the weight of the trash can limits may also need to be addressed and asked the 

Administration to investigate the weight limit and lid requirements. 

   

Mr. Gibson then asked for a motion to adjourn.  Motion moved by Mr. Divney and seconded by Mr. 

Kehner.  All ayes followed and the meeting adjourned at 2:36 p.m. 

 

____________________ 

Cindy Griffith, City Clerk 


